STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

May 13, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505] 748-1283

Mesa Petroleum Company
1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701-4493

Re: Macho Fed. Com.
#10-G-7-7-23
W. Pecos Slope Abo Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your Form C-104, on the above captioned
well, dated August 5, 1982.

However, before this can be approved, we will need the original
and three copies of the Deviation Survey for this well filed

with this office.

Also, we will need a 4 point test on this well, the original and
two copies.

Very truly yours,

e V(D et

T'eslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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